
 
 
TO:   Honorable Mayor and City Council 
 
FROM:  City Administrator Ron Johnson 
 
SUBJECT:     Approve Memorandum of Understanding- IUOE/49ers 
 
MEETING DATE: November 7, 2017 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
At the September 5 regular meeting, Council approved implementation of Option 2 of 
the Springsted Classification and Compensation Study, effective October 1, 2017 for 
employees not subject to labor agreements. 
 
The International Union of Operating Engineers (IUOE) business agent recently 
submitted a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for consideration regarding wages 
from 10/1/17-12/31/17. Negotiations for a contract beyond 12/31/17 are still being 
conducted.  
 
The attached MOU appears to be in line with what the City Council approved earlier as 
noted above.  However, the Personnel Committee will be reviewing this MOU just prior 
to this November 7, 2017 meeting, and this could be modified or tabled.   
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION 
Approve a motion approving the Memorandum of Understanding with International 
Union of Operating Engineers (IUOE) regarding wages from 10/1/17-12/31/17.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment(s):  Proposed MOU 

 




